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June 7, 1947,

'r. eter CGdugord, Prest.,
Reed olleg.e,
Jortiand, (ieupull.

Dear Jire Cacpuldies

Recaunce I am a menber of the "xecutive “vmmittee
of the Nerthwest Institute of International ilelations, I lLave
been asked tu convey to yuu & piece of infurwetivn wnich could
have coume in a mere oiflicinl way, or at least {rum vilicials
instead of m.rely from » member of the executlive cumuitiee of
the neow organizetion.

You have had correspondence with Ray Mewton of the Peace
Section of the fmericun ‘riends .ervice Committee, znu led in
the discucsion with him of tie .alter of the relativnsidy bee
tveen the Serthwest Inctifute and tne .merican sriecliub oelvice
Committee, with ~ thought of tlie pussibility ui a Iulure csecu=
tive sccretary of the Institute being alsov 2 representative of
bis .werdcan wricnds Lervice Conuittee for something like half
tiie yeur, or fur souething like half his time. ab Lhiat lime we
keu no branch organizatica of thc unerican rricnus -ervice Gou=
mittee in ‘regon; but ncw such @ branch has been orgauized, and
sn exccutive secretary will begin full time work in Teptember.

This executive secretary is “resident Emmett .. Gulley,
wao i3 closing his work as president of rPacific Coullege with
comrencement of this year. If and when the execulive coumuittee
of the Institute wish tc confer with him and tre officers of
this branch ¢f the imerican I'riends 3Service Commitiee, it can
be arranged without difficulty.

4T+ Gulley plans e atlend the Institute at Heed part
of its session, and to be in tihe _eattle institute part of the
time. He expects later tu atlend the  hitiier Institute, and
will be in a conference of branch executive secretaries and
other American ¥riends Service cummittee leaders in “hiludelphia
the last week in September.

This Crecgon branch of the APSC has four its presiuent
Chase ".. "onover of Tundee, formerly a member of the ‘scific
College fa~ulty and for years working under the A7 °C both in
America ¢nd abroad; vice president, Hubert 4. Armstrong of
Bewverg, [oruzerly a Pscific College facully memoer «nd now
superintendent of schouls hcere; trcasurer, Loyde Csburn oi Kew-
berg, a ‘acific Zollege graduate anu nuvw iLs liorariaie. k.
Culley iz serving as recording secretary for the presett.

ib luuks as if I'd get very little of the institute
this year, =8 usual, for it is held during the session of Oregon
Yearly leeting, =180 a8 usual, and I au a representative to that
body, and a member and officer of its Service 3oarda.

Sincerely your friend,

Levi T. Pennington.
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